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Mayor Bob Foster

City of Long Beach
October 4, 2011

MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach

RECOMMENDATION:

To receive the following Charter Commission appointments pursuant
to Section 509 of the City Charter and Sections 2.03.065 of the Long
Beach Municipal Code.

DISCUSSION:

The following recommendations were reviewed and approved by the Personnel
and Civil Service Committee on Sept. 29", 2011.

Citizen Police Complaint Commission
New Appointment
e Debbie Holland, 5™ District Representative

Civil Service Commission
New Appointment
e Larry Keller, 3" District resident

SUGGESTED ACTION:
Approve recommendation.
Respectfully submitted,

ra

Mayor Bob Foster
City of Long Beach

Dated: September 30, 2011



City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

Date: September 30, 2011
To: Larry Herrera, City Clerk
From: Mayor Bob Foster

Subject: Request to Add Agenda ltem to Council Agenda of October 4, 2011

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

The agenda title/recommendation for this item reads as follows:
To receive the following Charter Commission appointments pursuant

to Section 509 of the City Charter and Sections 2.03.065 of the Long
Beach Municipal Code.

Council Authorizing

District Councilmember Signed by .
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Attachment: Staff Report dated September 30, 20//
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